Grand Junction, Colorado, October 31, 1911

Regular meeting

The leity bouncil of the leity of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o' clock p. m., with Mayor Jodd in the chair. Moon call of rall, the following bounded as present: Todd, Rall call Vedder, Scovill, Holmburg, Absent: Commissioner Vorbeck. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of October 24th and adjourned sessions

185 Minutes of October 25th and 27th were read and approved, A communication from Pershing + Titaworth in reference to their claims for professional services was read. approved On motion of Commissioner Vedder, Communiseconded by Commissioner Holmburg, Cation of the communication was referred to the Pershing Totsworth leity Attorney, with instructions to draft referend to answer to Messis. Pershing + Fitsworth Cityatty, The following bills, having been approved by heads of department, and audited were + V its worth City atty. read by the belerk: No Fond Amount 9719 Water 440 10 1333 Kaler 9720 Water 32 53 For. Claim of Book bliff Railroad boal Horse feed H. O. Eastman Labor Acch Dept. Water & Sewer, 9721 Water 75 00 Labor at Pump House 9722 General 39 M & Jones Supe mentrep chaning Citizen Printing Co. 9723 " 250 Printing 9724 203 50 Publishing Ordinances hand function Hig la. 50 9725 Polia G. Bardette Welch Hauling dags 9726 Paris 1 203 50 Silson Lumbu Murc. Co. Lumber Bal due for Labor J.W. Dorh 9727 Paring*1 39 10 making Trestlys 9728 4 2 50 J.J. Wampler Hay 9729 " H. O. Castman 56 87 Oay Roll Eng. Depre 9736 . 209 04 Labor acch Defel Highways " " " Water Sewern 9739 Seww * 3 19 39 Loading buide, 193 05 9740 Paving 1 Colorada Midland Ry loo. 45 50 Team and driver John & covill 330 Kan. Cik Use of Hom re Sw. L. Crawford 21 60 331 " " Board for E.g. Corp. 975 332 " " J.N. Benson List of Land owners 15 00 334 Colo. Abstracht Title lee. banvas and Vento 109 50 335 . " brand Junction Cauvas, Co. Reight and Office up 336 . 2 30 S.J. Calsgoon 338 . . . 1,006 34 Hauling Pipe Labor Acid Depr. Water & Sewon

Moved by Commissioner Hoohnburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the bills as read be allowed and warrante ordered drawn for the several amounte. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Jodd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion

Bills allowed

186

carried and the bills allowed. The claim of J.N. Rankin, We Campble Claim of and R. L. Magill for damages done to property Raulcin, Campbell at 203 A. Apruce by ditch overflowing, was magill presented and read. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded Mation by Commissioner Scovill, that the bleck br instructed to write Messes Rankin Campbell and Majile to present their claims to the Farmer's Ditch leo; also to Stanley Halker, secretary of the said ditch company stating that it is the opinion of the lity bouncil that the claim of messis. Rankin Campbell and Magill should be paid by said company. The motion carried. Canied On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Adjourn. Council adjourned until to-morrow, mente, November 12, at 4 01 clock p.m. Charles K Holmburg leity Clink.